
I 4 

i 

/ 

United Nations 
CE,NERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-EIGHTH SESSION 

Officlal Records * 

SFECIAL POLITICAL COMMITTEE 
44th meeting 

held on 
Friday, 2 December 1963 

at 3 p.m. 
New York 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 44th MEETING 

Chairman; Mr. STARCEVIC (Yugoslavia) 

CONTENTS 

TRIBUTE M THE MEMORY OF MR. BERNARDC ZULETA, UNDER-SECRETARY-GENERAL AND SRXZIAL 
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL FOR THE LAW OF THE SEA 

AGENDA ITEM 73, UNITED NATIONS RELIEF AND WORKS AGENCY FOR BALESTINE REFUGEES IN 
THE NEAR EAST (continued) 

2007s (E) 



A/SPC/38/SR,44 
English 
Page 2 

The meeting wae called to order at 3.30 P ,m. 

TRIBUTE To THE MEMORY OF MR. BERNARD0 ZULETA, UNDER-SECRETARY-GENERAL AND SPECIAL 
RF,PRBSENTATIVE: OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL FOR THE LAW OF THE SEA 

On the proposal of the Chairman, the members of the Committee observed a 
minute of silence in tribute to the’memory of Mr. Bernard0 Zuleta, 

’ Under-Saaretary-General and Speaial Repreeentative of the Secretary-General for the 
Law of the Sea. 

I AGENDA ITEM 73, UNITED NATIONS RELIEF AND WORKS AGENCY FOR PALBSTINE REFUGEES IN 
THE NEAR EAST (continued) (A/SPC/38/L. 13, L,lQ/Rev. 1, L, 150L.17, L. 18/Rev. 1, 
L.19-L.24, L.Z’I/ReV,l and ‘L.44) 

1. Mr. RAHIM (Bangladesh) introduoed draft resolutions A/SPC/JO/L. lB/Rev. 1, 
A/SPC/38/L.21 and A/SPC/38/L.22 concerning the miserable situation of’the displaaed 
Palestinians living in refugee aamps, He drew attention to the operative 
paragraphs of the draft resolution8 and pointed out.that they were based on - . 

2. Mr. AL1 SHAH (Pakistan) introduced draft. resolutions A/SPC/3S/L.19, L.20, L.23 
and L.24 and observed that the first draft resolution referred to the Palestine 
refugees in the Gaza Strip and reiterated the demand that Israel should desist from 
the removal and resettlement of Palestine refugees in the Gaza Strip and from the 
destruation of their shelters. That demand was neceissary in view of the alarming 
report8 received from the Commissioner-General of the United Nations Relief and 
.Works Agency for Palestine Refugee8 in the Near East that Israel was per&Sting in’ 
aontravention of its obligation8 under international law, in its policy of 
demolishing, on punitive grounds, 8helters occupied by refuqee familie8. 

3. Draft resolution A/SPC/38/L.20 regretted that resolution 37/120 F of 
16Se’oember 1982, whiah had reoeived 121 positive votes, had not been implemented 
and called upon all Governments to offer the nece8sary re8ources fog the general 
rationdistribution to Palestine refugee& 

4. Draft resolution A/SPC/38/L.23 concentrated on the protection of the 
Palestinian refugees who had been experienaing enormou8 suffering8 as a result of 
the Israeli invasion of Lebanon, The efforts of UNRWA to protect and assist the 
ref ugkis were .‘biing hampered by Israeli interf erenoe, It wae therefore of the 
utmost imertance for .the draft resolution to be adopted by an overwhelming 
majority, as had been the aase of a e~m~lqr resolution adopted the previous year. .-.. 

5. The last draft resolution his delegation wished to introduoe was contained in 
document A/SPC/3S/L.24 and had been necessitated by the alarming reports that 
Israel Wa8 planning to remove and resettle the Palestinian refugee6 of the 
West Bank and to destroy their camps. Such measures constituted a violation of 
their inalienable right of return , which had been recognized by the General 

/’ . . . 



I 

I 

’ I 

I 

‘, 

‘S ..--..‘: - _ 1.: ._,, 

A/SPC/38/SR.44 
English 
Page 3 

(Mr. Ali Shah, Pakistan) 

Assembly in paragraph 11 of resolution 194 (III). He drew attention to paragraph 1 
of the draft resolution and pointed out that the measures it referred to might have 
grave consequences. It was feared that those policies were part of a oalculated 
Israeli plan to squeeze the Palestinian refugees into areas near the Jordan River 
and then, in a massive strike, to push them acroa8 the frontier, thereby areating 
instability in Jordan. 

6. Mr. HAMADNEH (Jordan) introduced draft resolution A/SPC/3S/L.27/Rev.l 
concerning the University of Jerusalem UA1-QUd8" fOK Palestine refugees and drew 
attention to it8 main operative paragraphs. 

7. Mr. CHANMAS (Lebanon) suggested, a8 an OKal amendment, that, in paragraph 9 of 
draft resolution A/SPC/38/L.18/Rev.l, the WOKd8 "the territories occupied by Israel 
8ince 1967" should be changed to read "the territories occupied by Israel in 1967”. 

8. Mr, GRBGGRIADES (Greece), speaking on behalf of the 10 member State8 of the 
European Community, said that those States would vote in favour of draft,resolution 
A/SPC/30/L.13, which they fully supported. In their opinion, all Member States 
should respond voluntarily and to the extent of their means to the Commissioner- 
General's appeal and should contribute in a fair and proportional manner to the 
Agency'8 financing, 

9. By the same token, they would vote in favour of draft resolution 
A/SPC/38/L.lQ/Rev.l concerning the Working Group on the Financing of the United 
Nation8 Relief and works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East and fully 
agreed with the conclusions contained in the Working Group's report. 

10. Responding to the educational need8 of the Palestine refugees was another 
matter which attracted the attention and enjoyed the support of the member8 of the 
European Community and, accordingly, they would vote in favour of draft resolution 
A/SPC/39/L.19/Rev.l. 

11. With regard to draft resolutions A/SPC/38/L.20, L.22 and L.23, the 10 member 
State8 of the European Community wished to draw attention once again to the issues 
they had raised the previous year in connection with the corresponding resolutions. 

12. In general, the 10 member States of the European Community believed that the 
importance of Israel's responsibility, a8 the occupying Power, for proteoting the 
civilian population should not be mitigated. 

. 
13. Mr. DE GEER (Sweden) Said that his Government 'had given sufficient proof of 
its politioal and financial Support for UNRWA. Sweden supported most of the draft 
resolutions conoerning agenda item 73 but wished briefly to express the reasons why 
it could not support them all. 

14. He observed that the Agency'8 financial Situation required the setting of 
strict priorities. The previous year, the COIIUliSSiOnSK-General had decided to 
grant the highest priority to educational and health needs and to helping the 

/ . . . 



A/SPC/30/SR.44 
English 
Page 4 

(Mr. de Geer, Sweden) 

destitute. Without suffiaient financial resources, the resumption of the ration 
distribution requested in draft resolution A/SPC/38/L.20 would endanger those 
vitally important activities, Beaause of the oategorioal way in whiah the request 
was aurrently formulated, the Commissioner-General would not be able to maintain 
the neaessary order of priority, based on hie own discretion, and his delegation 
therefore felt obliged to vote against that proposal. 

15. With regard to draft resolution A/SPC/38/L.21, his Government supported the 
right of the Palestinians displaoed by the war of 1967 to return to their homes. 
However, the draft resolution seemed to rule out the possibility of initiating 
negotiations or holding a disaussion on the terms of repatriation, Therefore, his 
delegation would abstain in the vote on that draft resolution. 

16. With regard to draft resolution A/SPC/38/L.22, his delegation supported in 
principle the idea that-the Palestine refugees were entitled to their property and 
to compensation for it. However, it considered that the settlement of property 
alaims should not be approached in isolation but in the context of a aomprehensive 
solution to the Middle East conflict. Consequently, his deleqation would abstain 
in the vote ondraft resolution A/SPC/38/L.22, 

17. Lastly, his delegation would vote in favour of draft resolution A/SPC/38/L.23 
in order to demonstrate ite deep aoncetn for the aeaurity and legal and human 
rights of the Palestine refugees. However, it aonsfdered that it was not the 
responsibility of the Searetary-General to guarantee the security of the refugees, 
sinae he had not the.means to do sot that responsibility lay with the occupying 
Power. On the other hand, his delegation supported the appeal to the 
peoretsry-General to do everything in his power to promote the objectives set forth 
inparagraph 1 of the draft resolutfon. 

18. Mr.‘BURAYZAT (Jordan) said that his delegation would vote in favour of draft 
resolution A/SPC/38/L.20 because of the great fmportanae and urgency whioh Jordan 
atf;pched to the resumption of the ration distribution to Palestine refugees. He 
also wished to reject some of the options suggested by the Commissioner-General for 
the distribution of rations and, in doing so,.to reaffirm the deai6ion of the 
Palestine refugees which had also rejeoted those options. 

A reaorded vote was taken on draft resolution.A/SPC/38/L.13. 

In t favour Afghanistan,.Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, Bahrain, 
Bangladesh, Barbados, Belgium; Bhutan, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, 
.Bulgaria, Burma, Burundi, Byeloruesian Soviet Socialist Republiar 
Canada, Chile, China, Cuba, Cyprus, Cseahoslovakia, Democratia 
Yemen, Denmark, Djibouti, Eauador, Egypt, El Salvador, Ethiopia, 
Finland, France, Gabon, German Democratic Republic, Germany, 
Federal Republic.of, Ghana, Greece,. Honduras, Hungary, Iceland, 
India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, 
Italy, Ivory Coast, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, 
Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Luxembourg, Madagascar, 

/ . . . 



A/SPC/30/SR.44 
English 
Page 5 

Malawi, Malaysia, Maldives, Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, 
Moroaoo, Mozambique, Nepal, Netherlands, New Zealand, Niaaragua, 
Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, 
Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, 
sierra Leone, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudanr 
Suriname, Swaziland, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, 
Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Ukrainian Soviet 
Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United 
Arab Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern 
Ireland, United Republio of Cameroon, United Republio of 
Tanzania, United States of America, Upper Volta, UrUgUaYc 
Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe, 

Againsti None. 

Abstaininqr Israel, 

Draft resolution A/SPC/30/L.13 was adopted by 113 votes to none, with 
1 abstention. 

19. The CHAIRMAN suggested that draft resolution A/SPC/38/L.14/Rev.l should be 
adopted w&thoqt a vote. 

Draft resolution A/SPC/38/L.14/Rev.l was adopted without a vote. 

20. The CHAIRMAN suggested that draft resolution A/SPC/38/L.15 should be adopted 
without a vote. 

Draft resolution A/SPC/38/L.15 was adopted without a vote. 

21. The CHAIRMAN alsked if the sponsors of draft resolution A/SPC/38/L.18/Rev.l 
aonsidered the proposal made by Lebanon acceptable, 

22. Mr. RABIM (Bangladesh) said that he had consulted the other sponsors of the 
draft resolution and that, for the purposes of the draft resolution and without 
areating a preaedent, the sponsors were prepared to replace the word @since* by the 
word *in* after the words *occupied by Israel” in paragraph 5 of the draft 
resolution. 

A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution A/SPC/38/L.lB/Rev.l, as orally 
amended. 

...,. 

In favour2 Afghanistan, Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, Bahrain, 
Bangladesh, Barbados, Belgium, Bhutan, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, 
Bulgaria, Burma, Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet socialist Republic, 
Canada, Chile, China, Costa Rica, Cuba, Cyprus. Czechoslovakia, 
Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Djibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, El Salvador, 
Ethiopia, Finland, France, Gabon, German Democratic Republic, 
Germany, Federal Republic of, Ghana, Greece, Honduras, Hungary, 

f  -_ - .a . .  , _ .  : .  I . .  _. .  .  .  

/ . . . 



A/SPC/30/5%44 
English 
Page 6 

. 
’ Iceland, India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of) , Iraqc 

Ireland, Italy, Ivory Coast, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, 
Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Luxembourg, 
Madagasaar, Malawi, Malaysia, Maldives, Mauritania, Mexiao, 
Mongolia, Morocoo, Mozambique, Nepal, Netherlands, New Zealand, 
Nioaragua, Niger& Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Paraguay, Peru, 
Philippines, Poland, Portugal, ‘Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi 
Arabia, ‘Senegal, Sierra Leone, Singapore8 Somalia, Spain, Sri 
Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swaziland, ‘Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, 
Thailand, ‘Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Ukrainian 
&Soviet Socialiet Republia, Union of Soviet Soaialist Republics, 
United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
-Northern Ireland, United Republia of,Cameroon, United Republic of 
Tanzania, United States of America, Upper Volta, Uruguay, 

-Venezuela, Viet ham, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

Againstr None, - . 
,‘I . . 

Abstaininqt Israel. 
‘.. . 

Draft resolution A/SPC/38/L.lB/Rev.l, as amended, was adopted by 114 votes to 
none, with one abstention, 

:  

A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution A/SPC/38/L.19, 

In favour1 m- Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, 
Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belgium, Bhutan, Bolivia, 
Botswana, Brazil, Bulgaria, Burma, Burundi, Byelorussian §oviet 
Socialist Republia, Canada, Chile, China, Costa Rica, Cuba, 
Cyprus, Cseahoslovakia, Democratio Yemen, Denmark, Djibouti, 
Ecuador, Egypt, El Salvador, Ethiopia, Finland, Franc!e, Gabon, 
German Democratio Republio, Germany, Federal Republic of, Ghana, 

* Greeae, Honduras, Hungary; Iceland, India, Indonesia, Iran 
(1slamia Republic of), Iraq, Ireland , Italy, Ivory Coast, Japan, 

Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab 
Jamahiriya, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, Maldives, 
Mauritania, Mexiao, Mongolia, Moroago, Mozambique, Nepal, 
Netherlands, New Zealand, Niaaragua, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, 
Pa,kistan, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, 
Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia,*Senegal, Sierra Leone, Singapore, 
Somalia, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swaailand, Sweden, 
#yrian Arab Republia, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, 
Tuniria, Turkey, Ukrainian Soviet Soaialiet Republia, Unio!r of 
Soviet Socialist Rep&ids; United Arab Emirate&United Kingdom 
of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United Republic of 
Cameroon, United.Republic of Tanzania, Upper Volta, Uruguayt 
Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

Against8 Israel, United States of America. 

/ . . . 

.1 . , . ,  , , ,  _ , . .  (’ /‘,j ,  
, ,~  _ . ._ .  - .  , !  -  ,  -  .  ~ . .  



English 
Page 7 

Abstainingt None. 

Draft resolution A/SPC/M/L.19 was adopted bc114 vote5 to 2, with no 
abstentions. ,‘, 

A reaorded vote was taken on draft reeolution A/SPC/WL.20. 

In favour8 Afghan&tan, Algeria, Argentina, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, 
Bhutan, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Bulgaria, Burma, Burundi, 
Byelorussian soviet Socialist Republio, Chile, China, Colombia, 
Coata Rica, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, De-ratio Yemen, 
Djibouti, EOuador, Egypt, El Salvador, Ethiopia, Gabon, German 
Deraooratio Republia, Ghana, GreeOer Kondurae, Hungary, India, 
Indonesia, Iran (Islamio Republic of) , Iraq, Ivory Coast, Jordan, 
Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, 
Uadagaaoar, Malawi, Malayeia, Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, 
Mongolim Mozambique, Kepal, Nicaragua, Nigeria, Pakistan, 
Paraguay, .Jeru, Philippines, Poland, QatarI Romania, Rwanda, 
Saudi Arabia, Sierra Leone, Singapore t Somalia, Sri Laqkar Sudan, 
Suriname, Swaziland, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togor 
Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic, Union of soviet Socialist Republics, United Arab 
Emirates, united Republic of Cameroonr United Republic of 

* . Tanzania, ‘Upper Volta, Uruguay, Venezuelar Viet Nam, Yemenr 
Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

Agqinetc Auetraliar Belgium, Canadar Denmark, Finland, Francer Germany; 
Federal Republia oft Iceland, Ireland, Israelt Italyr Japan, 
Luxembourg, Netherlands, New Zealandt Norway, Swedenr United 
Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of 
i$mer&xi. 

AbStainiqt Auetria, Portugal, Spain. 

DkaFk retSOlUtiOn A/SPC/38/L,20 wae adlopted by 92 votee to 19, with 
3 abetcntfons. 

A reoorded vote was taken on draft resolution A/SPC/38/L*21. 

In favour8 Afghanistan, .A.lbania, Algeria, Argentina, Bahrain, Bangladesh, 
Barbados, Bhutanr Bolivia, Botzwanat Brazil, Dulgaria, Burntar 
Burundi, Byeloruesian Soviet Sooialiet Republior Chile, Chiaa, 
Colombiat Costa Rioa, Cuba, Cypruat Czechoslovakia, Demtwratia 
Yemen, Djibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, El Salvador, Ethiopia, Gabon, 
German Democratic Republic, Ghana, Greece, Honduras, Hungary, 
India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ivory Coast, 
Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab 
Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Malawi , Malaysia, Mali, Mauritania, 
Mexico, Mongolia, MO.rowO, Mozambique , Nepal, Nicaragua, Nigeria, 
Oman, Pakistan, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, 

/ . . . 



Qatar, Romania, Rwanda. Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Sierra Leone, 
Singapore, Somalia, Spai& 8ri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swaziland, 
Syrian Arab Republia, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, 
TunMa, Turkey, Ukrainian Soviet Swialist Republia, Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republias, United Arab Emirates, United Republio 
of Cameroon, United Republia of Tanrania, Upper Volta, Uruguay, 
Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe, 

Against8 Ieraelr United States of-Ameriaq, 

Abetaininqt Australia, Auetria, Belgium, Canadd, Denmark, Finland, Franae, 
Germany, Federal Repubfia of, Iaeland, Ireland, Italy, 
Luxembourg, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Sweden, United 
Kingdqn of Great Britain and Northern Ireland. 

Draft roeolution A/SPC/38/L.21 was adopted bv 97 votes to 2, with 
17 abtentions. * 

A reaorded vote was taken on draft resolutiori A/SPC/38/L.22. 

In favouri Y- Afghan&?&an, Albania, Algeria, Argentina, Bahrain, Bangladesh, 
Barbados, Bhutan, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Bulgaria, Burmar 
Burundi, Byeloruesian Soviet’mialist Republia, Chile, China, 
Colombia, Costa Rica, Cuba, Cyprus, Czeolroelovakia, Democratic 
Yemen, Djibouti,. Ecuador, Egypt, El Salvador, Ethiopiar Gabon, 
mrman Demooratic Republio, Ohana, Qreeae, Honduras, Hungary, 
India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamia Republic of), Iraq, Ivory Coast, 
Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon , Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, 
Madagaeoar, Malawi, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, Mexioor 
Mongolia, f40rOaCIOt Mozambique, Nepal, Nioaragua, Nigeria, Oman, 
Pakistan, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, 
Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Singapore, 
Somalia, Spain, Sri Lanka,-ludan, -Suriname, Swaziland, Syrian 
Arab Republio, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, 
ntrkey, Ukrainian Soviet Swialiet Republic, Union of Soviet 
Soaialiet Republios, United Arab Emirate& United Republio of 
Camerocm United Republia of Tanzania, Upper Volta, Uruguay, 
yqn4W331ae Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe, 

Againat rrrael, United Statee of Amdriaa. 

Abstaining8 AWtralib, Aurtria, Belgium, Canada, Denmark, Finland, Branae, 
Gebuny, Federal Republia of, Iaeland, Ireland, Italy, Japan@ 
Liberia, Luxembourg, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Sweden, 
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland. 

Draft resolution A/SPC/38/L.22 was adopted by 97 votes to 2, with 
19 abstentions. 

/ . . . 

. . . . . . . . . “::. ‘. I . 

1 

,, 



A/SPC/38/SR.44 
Ekglibh - 
Page 9 

A recorded vote wa8 tfken on draft resolution A/SFC/~~/L.~~. 

In favour, 

9 

i 

Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Argentina, Auetria, Bahrain, 
Bangladesh, Barbadoe, Bhutan, Bolivia, Botswana, Braeil, 
Bulgaria, Burma, Burund?, Byelorueeian Soviet Sooialiet Republia, 
Chile, China, Colombia, Costa Riaa, Cuba, cyprufb, Czechoelovakia, 
Democratio Yemen, Djibouti, Eouador, Egypt, El Salvador, 
Ethiopia, Finland, Pranae, Qabon, German Demooratia Republic,’ 
Ghana, Greeae, Hondurae, liungary, India, Indonesia, Iran (Ielamio 
Republica of), Iraq? Ivory Coast, Japan, Sordan, Kenya, Huwait, 
Lebanon, Leeotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, MadagaMarr 
Malawi, Malaysia, Maldives, nali, Mauritania, Mexiao, Mongolia, 
Knrocao, Moaambique, Nepal, NeW Zealand, Nioaragua, Nigeria, 
man, Pakistan, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Qatar, 
Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Singapore, 
Somalia, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swaziland, Sweden, 
Syrian Arab Republia, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, 
Tunisia, Turkey, Ukrainian Soviet Soaialiot Republia, Union of 
Soviet &ocialiet Republioe, United Arab Emiratea, Unite Republio 
of Cameron, United Republia of Tarmania, upper Volta, Uruguay, 
Venezuela, Viet Namr Yemen, Yugoelavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

AGainetc Xmxiel, United State8 of America. 

Abbtahin!8 Australia, Belgiunb Canada, Denmark, Ciermany, Federal Republio 
of, Ioelan& Ireland, Italy, Luxembourg, Netherlands, Norway, 
Wrtugal, United KinMom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland. 

Draft resolution A/SPC/38/L.23 was adopted & 103 vote? to 2, with 
13 abetentions. -F 

p reaorded vote wae taken on draft resolution A/sPC/38/L.24. 

In favour8 Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, 
Bahrain, Bangladreh, Barbadou, mlgiur, Bhutan, Bolivia, 
BOtEIWanar Brasil, Bulgaria, Burma, Burundi, tiyelorueeian Soviet 
Sooialirt Republia, Canada, Chile, chine, Colmnbia, Costa Rio@, 
Cuba, Cyprus, Caeohorlovakia, Domoaratia Yemen, Denmark, 
Djibouti, Eauador, Bgypt, El Salvador, Bthigpir, Finland, Franae, 
dabon, Gorman Immaratia Republio, Qormny, q&Ural Republio of, 
@nr, Grllacm Hmxlura8, Hungary, IoeQnd, In&r, Indonerir, Iran 
(Irltiio Republic of 1, Iraq, Ireland, Italy, Ivory Corrh, -dap+n, 
Jordan0 xmnyr; Kuwait, Labanon, kmthor LiMrir, Liwan Arab 
Jamahiriya, Luxembourg, Madagaeoar, Malawi, Malaysia, Maldives, 
Mali, Mauritania, MeXicO, Mongolia, Morocco, Mozambique, Nepal, 
Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, 
Pakistan, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, 
Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Singapore, 
Somalia, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swaziland, Sweden, 



wsPcml~sRr.~4 , 
English :., I.: 
pq9e 10 ._ 

‘. . .._’ 
. I 

Syrian Arab Republia, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, 
,Tunisia, Turkey, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of 

: ‘2 F L ,+!et. ,Sooialist Republ!as, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom 
*. ,,., c.7 ,;,of ,Gr,eat Britain and Northern .Ir,eland, United Republio of 

I’ ._. . . _, ,, .Cameproonc Unfted. Republio of: Taneania, Upper Volta, uruguayc 
.-.. py?y8uela, ,. V$.et~ Namr Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Z&mbabwe. 

x 
Ag~t$?“t( .-Xsra.ell. united .St~.~e~a.,of,~esioa, i ” : ’ , 

'Dratt reskitiim A/SPC/38/L.24 iv&s adopted by 116 votes to 2. 
:. ! 

u. A’ ruaorded vote’was ‘taken on draftresolution ,.> - . ., I, ../ I. 
., 

‘In favour 8 ‘~.+f&f&3tanr Albania; Algeria, Argentina, Australia, AUetCia, . 
i. .1> .~ I .' '. ~Sahra.in,‘:@angladesh, Sarbados;‘Relgium, Bhutan, Bolivia, 

” .,..., ‘I, ,. Fk?ts+ana,, Brazil, -Bulgaria, ,Burma, Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet 
i. ,, ,,1. .r Soalalist Republia, ‘Canada, Chile, China, Colombia, Costa Rica; 

: ,. ‘.. .: -. v C&&a; CyPrUt% Czechoslovakia, Demooratfo Yemen, Denmark, ,._ ; s: bjibou,ti, Ecuadorr Egypt,: El :Salvador, Ethiopia, Finland, France, 
.: ~Gabon,.German..Demooratia Republiar Gerrhany,. Federal Republio of, 

,. : : i @a+, -Greeae# mRondurasr Hungary, Loeland, jlndia, Indonesia, Iran 
,./’ a. ~(~slamio Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, Italy, Ivory Coast, Japan, 
:. , . . ‘Jofda!iti Kenya, Kuwait,. -.Lebataon, ~Leaotho, Liberia, Libyan &ab 

Jamahiriya, Lwcembourg, ~Madagasoar, ~MalawiJ Malaysia, Maldives, 
Mali, Mauritania, Mexiao, Mongolia, Morocoo, Mozambique, Nepal,. 
Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, 

..~. .’ I i Paki,st,an~ Paraguay,. Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, 
.Romenia, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Singaporer 

; ., Som+?a, .Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swaeiland, Sweden, 
* . _ .Sykian Arab Republid,’ *hailand, Togo, Trinidad and %&go, 

tin’isia, Turkey, Ukrainian Soviet Sooialist Republia, Union of 
&oqiet~ Soai,+&ist. Republios, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom 
qf Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United Republia of 

Abstaininq, None. ’ _. .=.- .._ - --..- -1 .-- 
‘, ,  

_ 23. y,; , - ,q- 
i@l@tiY (qq$tqd Kin&jom) oaid that the representative of Greeoe had I 

a!Febdy qmk,q in #pl.ana$ion ‘of. vo,te. on &u+alf of the ‘10 States members of the 
European Cdtiuni’ty, ’ i’ncfudi.ng. the United Kingdbm, but that he would like to make . 
some additional comments on behalf of his Government on .draft resolutions 
A/SPC/38/L.24 and L.27/Rev.l, which had just been adopted, 

, I  (  , .  . . I  :  , ,  ,  

_ 



A/SPC/30/SR.44 
English 
Page 11 

(Mr. HumfreY, United Kinsdom) 

24, The United Kingdom had voted in favour of draft resolution A/SPC/30/L,24 
because it supported its general thrust reqarding the settlementsplan whiah had 
just been announoed in Israel. Neverthelese, his delegation had reservations 
regarding the wording of the third preambular paragraph and operative paragraph 1, 
as it understood that the Israeli Cabinet had not yet given offiaial approval to 
the plan, Ris delegation would also have preferred that paragraph 1 of the 
resolution should affirm in more aonarete terms th’e responsibility of Israel to 
abstain from transferring and resettling Palestinian refugees against their will. 

25. His delegation had voted in favour of draft resolution A/sPC/38/L.27/Rev.l 
and, in so doing, had welcomed the report of the Searetary-General (~/38/386) as 
well as the findings of the group of experts contained in that documen& 

26. Mr. EZHOFARI (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) said that his delegation had voted in 
favour of all the resolutions under item 73 but would like to register its 
reservations regarding any direct or indirect referenae which might imply the 
legitimacy of the Zionist ocaupation of Palestine. 

27. Mr. MAKITAIO (Finland) said that his delegation had voted in favour of draft 
resolution A/SPC/30/L.23 in order to demonstrate its strong support for all.viable 
measures to improve the protection of Palestine refugees. Nevertheless, he 
expressed grave doubts aonaerning the praatiaal aspects and effectiveness of the 
provisb~~s of paragraphs 1 and 7 of the draft resolution. 

26. Mr. GIAMDRUNO (Uruguay) expressed reservations with regard to the wording of 
paragraph 1 of draft resolution A/SPC/38/L.23 because the functions which would be 
entrusted to the Secretary-General did not fall within his aompetenoe, but were 
part of the obligations of the occupying Power under the Geneva Convention of 
1949. If that paragraph had been put to a separate vote, his delegation would have 
abstained, 

d 
mm 

rice, 
Of, 
jtran 
bn, 

er 
1. l . 

Cr 
ice, 
i 
e 
hnl 

29, Mr. IXKIOGLU (Turkey) said.that his delegation had voted in favour of draft 
resolution A/SPC/38/L.20r as it had done with respeat to the other draft 
resolutions, but viewed the request made in paragraph 3 of the draft resolution to 
resume on a continuing basis the interrupted general ration distribution to 
Palestine refugees in all fields in the oontext of an increase in oontributions to 
the regular budget of UWRWA or new contributions to the Agency so that that 
provision could be implemented. 

30. Mr; DAVIS (United States of Amerioa) said that his delegation had been pleased 
to reaffirm onae again its commitment to UNRWA by introduaing draft reeolution- 
A/SPC/38/L.l3 and voting in favour of it. It had also been pleased to join in the 
traditional consensus in the Committee on the draft resolutions aonoerning the 
Working Group on the Pinancing of UNRWA (A/SPC/38/L.14) and assistance to persons 
displaced as a result of the June 1967 and subsequent hostilities (A/SPC/38/L.15). 

/ *.. 



A/SPC/39/SR. 44 
English 
Page 12 

(Mr, Davis, United States) - -.- 

31. His delegation had also voted in favour of the draft resolution on offers by 
Member States of grants and soholarships for higher eduoation, including vocational 
training, for the Palestine refugees (A/SPC/38/L.16), because the draft resolution 
provided a praatical approaah for meeting some of the educational needs of the 
refugees. Nevertheless, his delegation could not conceal its disappointment at the 
fact that the sponsors of the draft resolution had considered it necessary to 
inalude in parag.:aph 5 a reference to the proposed University of Jerusalem 
(Al-Quds), to which his country was opposed. For that reason, his delegation 
wished to make it clear that its support for the draft resolution did not include 
the Yeffxence to the~propoeed University of Jerusalem, 

32. He had voted against draft resolution A/SPC/30/L,.27 on the University of 
Jerusalem, because it was not a very reasonable or practical approsoh for meeting 
the educational needs of the Palestine refugees. His delegation’s doubts with 
regard to that purely politfaal draft resolution had been confirmed ‘>y the revised 
version which had been put to a vote at the current meeting. Apparently the 
sponsors had dissociated themselves from the last report of the Secretary-General 
on the proposed University of Jerusalem, in which a group of professional educators 
had had the *audacitym tr consider the draft resolution in a serious and practical 
manner-. 

33. His delegation still opposed the draft resolutions--on the Palestine refugees 
in the Gaza Strip (A/SPC/38/L.19) and on the population and refugees displaced 
since 1967 (A/SPC/38/L.21), because it felt that they were simplistia and biased 
and condemned Israel in a severe manner. He also opposed draft recolution 
A/SPC/3t:G. 22 because it prejudged the questions concerning the repatriation of the 
refugees and their compensation, which should be settled through negotiations 
between the parties concerned. 

34, Hie Government supported the Commissioner-General’s efforts to make the moet 
effeative use of the funds contributed to,the Agency. In particular, his 
delegation favoured tbe gradual elimination of the general ration distribution and 
did not support the efforts of the Committee reflected in draft resolution 
A/SPC/38/L.20 to limit the Commissioner-General’s discretionary powers in that 
regard. For that reasonr the United States had voted against draft rt%SOlUtion 

@PC/38/L.20. 

The United States had also been unable to support draft resolution 
~&C,II,L. 23, He Pointed out-that the United Nations Legal Counsel had stated the 
previous year in,the Committee that if the Secrbtary-General was entrusted with the 
task of guaranteeing the security and rights of the refugees in the cccupied 
territories, practical and legal probleme would arise with regard to jurisdiction. 
Furthermore, the draft roeolution made Ierael~solely responsible for the damage 
inflicted on UNRWA facilities in Lebanon without attempting to identify other 
responsible parties aa, for example, had been the case with the recent fighting in 
the refugee camps in and around Tripoli. Furthermore, the draft resolution callod 
only v.?on Israel to release the detained UNRWA employees, ignoring the fact, as 
stated in dccument A/C.5/3S/17/Add.Lp that other States in the region - Jordan, 

/ . . . 



A/SPC/3S/SR.44 
English 
Page 13 

(Mr. Davis, United States) 

Lebanon and the Syrian Arab Republio - were also currently holding UNRWA employees 
in detention. Moreover, the paragraph in question did not take aoaount of the 
reoent announcement by Israel concerning the relea8e of UNRWA employees detained in 
southern Lebanon. Nevertheless, the deoision not to submit draft resolution 
A/SPC/3fl/L,25 implied that the steps taken by Israel had not gone totally unnptiaed. 

36. The Committee had before it a new draft resolution on Palestine refugees in 
the West Bank (A/SPC/38&24). That draft resolution referred to reports that 
Israel planned to remove and resettle the Palestinian refugees in the West Sank and 
destroy their camps, and called upon Israel to abandon suah plans. But the draft 
resolution went even further8 it called upon Israel to refrain from the removal 
and from any action that might lead to the removal and resettlement of Palestine 
refugees in the West Bank and from the destruation of their aamps. That draft 
resolution was designed to eliminate any programme whiah might attempt to improve 
the quality of life of the refugees until an overall political solution-was found, 
which could include new housing for the refugees outside existing oamps even if 
such measures were based on the voluntary consent of the refugees themselves and 
were ao-ordinate:1 by UNRWA. Israel was the only country which had been called upon 
to take such steps since no other country whiah sheltered Palestine refugees had 
been requesfed to do 8~. H&s cokgatry could not support that draft resolution. 

37. Mr. RODRIGUEZ (Peru) said that, although his delegation had voted in favour of 
all the draft resolutiono on item 73, he wished to express a reservation with 
regard to paragraph 1 of draft resolution A/sPc/30/L.23 on “protection of Palestine 
refugees”, since his delegation considered that the responsibility and the mandate 
entrusted to the Secretary-General in that paragraph were not very practiaal and 
were questionable from the legal point of view. 

38. Mr. MANSOUR (Observer, Palestine Liberation Organization) expressed gratitude 
to all the Member States which had voted in favour of the draft resolutions on 
item 73 and said that their adoption was a demonstration of the firm support of the 
international community for the rights of the Palestinians, particularly the right 
of the Palestinian people to return to Palestine, 

39. The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee had concluded the consideration of 
‘item 73. 

The meeting rose at 4.40 p.m. 


